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Policy Statement

We The Chairman, Vice Chairman, M.D./C.E.O.,

Board of Directors & the Staff Team of
The Mansa Nagarik Sahakari Bank Ltd.

Pledge ourselves to continued progress,
Continued improvisation in customer - services methods,
Continued update on technology count &
Continued widening of business horizon with
Excellent personal-touch relationship with
Every customer...today & at all times.
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Independent Statutory Auditor’s Report for the Year Ended
31st March 2025

To,

The Members,

The Mansa Nagarik Sahakari Bank Ltd.
Mansa.

Report on the Audit of Financial Statements:
Qualified Opinion:

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of The Mansa Nagarik Sahkari Bank Ltd,
Mansa which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2025, Profit and Loss Account and Cash
Flow Statement for the year ended on March 31, 2025, and a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information. We have conducted audit of 4 branches and head office
of the bank.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
except for the effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section of our report,
the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Banking
Regulation Act, 1949 and the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India (RBI), in the manner
so required for bank and are in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in India
and:

a. The Balance Sheet, read with the notes thereon is a full and fair Balance Sheet containing all
the necessary particulars, is properly drawn up so as to exhibit a true and fair view of the state
of affairs of the Bank as at 31t March, 2025;

b. The Profit and Loss Account, read with the notes thereon shows a true balance of profit and

c. The Cash Flow Statement gives a true and fair view of the cash flows for the year ended on
that date.

Basis of Qualified Opinion:

The Bank recognized certain income on Cash Basis which is not in accordance with the Accounting
Standard-9 “Revenue Recognition” issued by the ICAI. In absence of required information, it is not
possible to ascertain its financial impact on the net profit of the bank.

Contribution made towards gratuity fund is debited as expense in Profit & Loss account, however
provision for gratuity as per actuarial valuation as required by Accounting Standard 15 “Employee
Benefits” is not done by the bank. In absence of information, we are not in a position to quantify
the exact impact of the same.

As per RBI circular RBI/2021-22/100 DOR.MRG.REC.50/21.04.141/2021-22 Dated September
20,2021; Master circular on Investment by primary (Urban) Co-operative Banks

As per RBI Guidelines, such Investment Fluctuation Reserve should be built up as 5% of the
Investment portfolio with in a period of 5 years from the applicability.

The Investment Fluctuation Reserve (IFR) is at ¥1.95 crores that constitute only of 3.10% of
investments under the current category.

Details of ‘Advance Suspense Account’ outstanding for Rs. 39,14,933.94 have not made available
to us. As detail break up of this account is not provided it is not possible to ascertain the financial
impact of the same.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described
in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We
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are independent of the Bank in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India together with ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of
the financial statements under the provisions of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the code of
ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our qualified opinion.

Emphasis of Matter:
Information Other than the Financial Statement and Auditor’'s Report thereon.

The Bank’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Report of Board of Directors including other
explanatory information, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report
thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the Report of Board of Directors including other explanatory information, if we
conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are required to communicate the matter
to those charged with governance and the members in the Annual General Meeting.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements:

The Bank’s Board of Directors is responsible for preparation of these financial statements that give
a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Bank in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting
Standards issued by ICAI, provisions of Banking Regulation Act, 1949, Registrar of Cooperative
Societies, the Gujarat Co-operative Societies Act-1961, the Gujarat Co-Operative Societies
Rules, 1965, (as applicable) and the rules made thereunder, and circulars and guidelines issued by
(RBI) from time to time and the accounting standard issued by ICAI. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Bank and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Bank’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the bank or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing Bank’s Financial Reporting progress.
Auditor’s Responsibility:

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with Standard on Auditing will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.
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As part of an audit in accordance with Standard on Auditing, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the bank’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in
our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures
are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained
up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the bank
to cease the Bank to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of the misstatements in the standalone financial statements that,
individually or aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative
materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning of the scope of our audit work and evaluating the
results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatement in the financial
statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances,
we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of
such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements:

The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account have been drawn up in Forms A and B
respectively of the Third Schedule to the Banking Regulation Act, 1949.

Subject to the limitations of the audit indicated in Auditor’s responsibility as above and subject to the
limitations of disclosure required therein, we report that:

1. We have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and
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belief, were necessary for the purposes of our audit and have found them to be satisfactory;

To the best our information and explanations given to us, the transaction of the Bank, which have

come to our notice have been within the power of the Bank.

it appears from our examination of those books.

in preparing this report.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the bank so far as
The reports on the accounts of the branches audited by us have been properly dealt with by us

The Balance sheet, the Profit and Loss Account and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this

report, are in agreement with the books of account maintained by the Bank.

In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, the Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement comply

with the applicable accounting standards, to the extent they are not inconsistent with the
accounting policies prescribed by RBI except as stated in our basis for qualified opinion.

Date :-

22-05-2025

Place:- Ahmedabad

For, R. S. Patel & Co.

Chartered Accountants
FRN 107758W

Sd/-
Rajan B. Shah
Partner

M. No. 101998
UDIN : 25101998BMGXKA1135

Interest Rates on Loans & Advances for Customers from 04/10/2023
g
No. Loan And Advances Type 'g Interest Rate Remark
o
A Short Term Loan & Advances
Unsecured Short Term Loan & Advances
[ 1] cash creait_ Ty 13.00 %
Secured Short Term Loan & Advances
1 | Pledge 24 10.50 %
2 | Hypothecation 23 10.50 %
Fix Deposit Over Draft Loan 31
3 - Own FDR % above Deposit Rate
- Third Party FDR % above Deposit Rate
Current Over Draft Against FDR 26
4 - Own FDR “% above Deposit Rate
- Third Party FDR % above Deposit Rate
Fix Deposit Over Draft 21
5 - Own FDR o % above Deposit Rate
- Third Party FDR “% above Deposit Rate
6 | Hypothecation Mortgage 33 10.50 %
7 | Gold Loan Bullet 117 9.00 %
g8 | N.S.C. -K.V.P. Loan 29 10.50 %
o | Mortgage Cash Credit 123 11.00 %
B Medium Term Loan & Advances
Unsecured Medium Term Loan & Advances
Secured Medium Term Loan & Advances
1 | Loan Against Gold 52 9.00 %
2 | Vehicle Hypothecation New 41 10.00 %
3 | Vehicle Hypothecation Oild 41 12.00 %
4 | Machinery Loan 43 11.00 %
(= Long Term Loan 8 Advances
Unsecured Long Term Loan & Advances
1 | Loan (Loan To Salaries Persons) 44 13.00 %
| 2 Small Traders Loan 45 13.00 Y%
| Secured Long Term Loan & Advances
1 | Real Assets Loan 42 11.00 %
> | Education Loan EXH " 9.00 %
3 | Mortgage Term Loan 106 11.00 %
4 | Housing Loan 55 9.00 %
[ New Car Loan 116 9.00 %
D All staff loan interest as per New staff loan policy.
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BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31-03-2025 dl. 31-03-202U0ll 19} A4

Capital And Liabilities

Sch.

As At 31-03-2025

As At 31-03-2024

@isia azn £ai isiel T T
1|Capital - 2R @iSin o1 6,42,35,525.00 6,06,41,725.00
2|Reserve Fund & Other Reserves- 02 31,15,68,051.53 28,91,03,221.53

Viol1AA @iSIA Vial VisA GiSIA
3| Principal/Subsidiary/State Partnership Fund Account 03 0.00 0.00
yua/aniel/wa enaileidl g Asier
4| Deposits & Other Accounts-211UECH Visl VoA ViIAIRAL 04 2,18,05,75,454.58] 2,07,60,02,206.25
5|Borrowings - S 05 0.00 0.00
6|Bills for collection being bills receivable (as per contra) 0.00 0.00
i1 S1IR 5A526 (AR sl yosot)
7|Branch Adjustment 2nvnvil viia (2}l§326ﬁ¢d) 0.00 0.00
8|Overdue Interest Reserve (as per contra) 11,05,887.00 9,37,418.00
HEA GIEIRGNI QU HIS ViollHA (AN £ H6L)
9|Other Liabilities - 10 ¥aicig1Rlvil 06 2,60,08,633.17 3,41,83,724.85
10| Profit & Loss Account- ¢131 o}52llsl vilq 07 3,20,00,000.00 3,00,00,000.00
Total —AA101 2,61,54,93,551.28] 2,49,08,68,295.63
Contingent liabilities- YU5RUS FAUGLEIZ AL :-
(A) Outstanding liabilities for guarantees issued ( against 100 % FD) 7,82,000.00 7,82,000.00
AU NRZNAL A (100% 5. Sl 0R)
(B) Liabilities of Deposits Education & Awareness Funds (DEAF ) 1,48,09,387.01 46,25,394.31

35 58 wABLEIR)

Note :- As per our separate report of even date and subject to Notes on accounts and our Audit Memo.

AL - BIHIRL 20 Ao 21600 [RULE A2 202 AHLAL HL QAN 2.

Sd/-

M/s R.S.Patel & Co. Shri Govindbhai A. Patel
Chartered Accountants Chairman

FRN :-107758W

Sd/- Sd/-
(Rajan B. Shah) Shri Mahendrabhai R. Panchal
Partner Director

Membership No. :- 101998
UDIN :-25101998BMGXKA1135
Place :- AHMEDABAD
Date :- May 29,2025 Sd/-

Shri Pankajkumar P. Patel

Director

Sd/-

Shri Sendhabhai G. Patel

Ve.Chairman

Sd/-

Shri Narendrakumar K. Parmar

Director

Sd/-

Shri Anilkumar A. Patel

Director
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BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31-03-2025 dl. 31-03-202Uoll A% AW

Co-Op. Director

Co-Op. Director

Prof. Director

Prof. Director

Property And Assets Sch. JAs At 31-03-2025 As At 31-03-2024
Basa aan aeli isiel T k4
1|Cash - Ass 08 3,71,60,296.00 3,83,42,743.00
2|Balance With Other Bank - vis21 Gisai Rias 09 70,00,17,435.71 68,85,22,280.29
3|Money at call and short notice-sia sia ¢sl yeaddl «ifcAydll anuen 0.00 0.00
4|Investments - As1CN 10 75,68,59,317.00 73,88,38,317.00
5(Investments in Principal/Subsidiary 0.00 0.00
yua/aiiel cudileR [fdai Asia
6[Advances - [&IR1eh 1" 1,06,06,28,079.30 94,72,65,288.46
7|Interest Receivable - sigqidiui ey 12 3,03,65,370.00 3,23,90,765.00
8(Bills for receivable being bills collection (as per contra) 0.00 0.00
fG1ca 21k AMAJcia (A3 g2Ai@N Yoxo1)
9(Branch Adjustment - 2nvnAl vIIA (?}l§326ﬁ¢6) 0.00 0.00
10|Fixed Assets (Less: Depreciation)-zenaz Biasdl (4111 GlIE) 13 88,42,597.88 1,13,61,038.78
11{Other Assets (to be specified )-v10a Frasdl (Rure cidiad)) 14 2,16,20,455.39 3,41,47,863.10
12(Non - Banking Assets - ollol Gioslal [Riasa 0.00 0.00
13| Profit & Loss Account - ¢1gl sj52llsl vid 0.00 0.00
Total -AkA1011 2,61,54,93,551.28} 2,49,08,68,295.63
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
Shri Kamlesh J. Shah Shri Amitkumar A. Patel Shri Vishnubhai J. Patel Shri Ramabhai K. Patel
C.E.O.,M.D. Director Director Director
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
Shri VinodkumarJ. Shri Hiteshkumar L. Smt. Ashaben A. Smt. Jigishaben J.
Prajapati Chaudhari Patel Patel
Director Director Director Director
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
Shri Madhavlal U. Shri Vishnubhai B. Shri Vimal K. Shri Hardik D.
Patel Patel Patel (C .A.) Patel (C .A.)
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PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-03-2025
Al.31-03-20 U~ 1% YR Al bl ASL- 52U bl

Expenditure Sch. JAs At 31-03-2025 As At 31-03-2024
uii FsIel i s
1|Interest On Deposits, Borrowings etc.—2nueil 19 svs Gu @ 11,03,89,219.66 9,77,67,244.99
2|Salaries & Allowances, Provident Fund & Bonus ete. 2,44,17,593.49 2,36,46,021.00
uanR, @z, Ul. $5 aal oA [A31R
3|Directors & Local Committee Member’s Fees & allowances 0.00 0.00
153sc3 101 alas sEdlen Aczilddl ) azn ez
4|Rent, Taxes, Insurance, Lighting etc.—ang, sa21, dlal, @ @A 96,56,098.15 51,57,356.85
5(Law Charges-Siojsil viaai 3,304.00 2,83,540.00
6| Postage, Telegram & Telephone charges-ar, cuia, 213 fagia 0% 3,19,514.51 2,80,777.74
7|Audit Fees -iif5¢ €1 5,93,645.00 10,58,570.00
8|Depreciation on and repairs to property-a111 di91 [Ridasa aRi3a 29,87,232.54 30,34,532.15
9|Stationery, Printing & Xerox etc.—-Z2613], owusin, (A& [@AR 22,839.00 3,69,633.64
10| Bad Debt Written Off-UiRIGl 21S3HE ARl Aisdln 0.00 0.00
11|Other Expenditure - ¥1s uid 15 50,89,760.95 69,05,952.75
12|Loss On Sale of Assets—v152131dls1l AAeiefl 23d oseliel 0.00 0.00
13| Provisions & Contigencies-121c18211 azn 21s5R31s viai 16 2,26,67,034.65 1,94,31,086.68
14[Income Tax Expenses-8o53 &&1 viai 30,31,720.00 0.00
15/Bad Debts Fund- A1s 56¢1 55 0.00 45,92,000.00
16|Security Premium Amortization-’Ris21d Mailan dsiciSReic 2,24,800.00 1,13,500.00
17| Investment Depreciation Fund (IDR)- Asiel AL S5 0.00 8,12,000.00
15| Exceptional Items-AUdIlE3U clicidl 0.00 0.00
16|Net Profit After Tax & Exceptional Items 3,20,00,000.00 3,00,00,000.00
4RI Visl VIUUIEZU Gl161d]l GlIEH AUVl 6iS]
Total -JAA10N 20,73,98,761.95 19,34,52,215.80

Note :- As per our separate report of even date and subject to Notes on accounts and our Audit Memo.
At 211 2% AL 21 RUE dan N2 ArAl -2 HAA A

Sd./-

M/s R.S.Patel & Co. Shri Govindbhai A . Patel
Chartered Accountants Chairman

FRN :-107758W

Sd/- Sd/-
(Rajan B. Shah) Shri Mahendrabhai R. Panchal
Partner Director

Membership No. :- 101998
UDIN :- 25101998BMGXKA1135
Place :- AHMEDABAD
Date :- May 29,2025 Sd./-

Shri Pankajkumar P. Patel

Director

Sd/-
Shri Sendhabhai G. Patel

Ve. Chairman

Sd/-
Shri Narendrakumar K. Parmar
Director

Sd./-
Shri Anilkumar A. Patel

Director
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PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-03-2025
Al.31-03-203Uxi A% YA Al Al A5t 52U g,

Income As At 31-03-2025 As At 31-03-2024
J4as T 3
1|Interest & Discount-° Va1 Acld
Interest From Advances-&11el 21131 31614 @11°y 10,74,56,158.00 10,70,23,787.62
Interest From Investments-S1Q1 A1 AAA QIS 8,60,65,238.26 8,20,24,495.42
2|Commission, Exchange & Bl’okcragc-SﬁlQld, acla s edicl 2,57,883.73 3,24,408.39
3|Subsidies & Donation - A61R15)] V161 SiciLel 0.00 0.00
4|Rent, Taxes, Insurance, Lighting etc.-@ilg, 52031, dlal, [« [@3R 0.00 0.00
5(Income from non banking asstes and profit from sales or dealing with 0.00 0.00
such assets.
ollol Gil501 V15AA NG AANCL AR HEe 2adda vas
6|Dividend Income - [5[ASe5 BAS 97,013.00 96,750.00
7|Other Income - disA A4S 1,35,22,468.96 39,82,774.37
8| Profit from Sale of Assets (Net Of Loss) 0.00 0.00
V1RsAAdAIG Aeie] 2Ad «1S)
9|Prudential W /o Recovery 0.00 0.00
yShiaa A8dcais Yor:uila
10| BDDR u/s 36(i)(viia) written back 0.00 0.00
G5 es s1BcgdA 56¢ u/s 36(i)(viia) Acal Gis
Total -AaA1GN 20,73,98,761.95 19,34,52,215.80

Co-Op. Director

Co-Op. Director

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
Shri Kamlesh J.Shah Shri Amitkumar A. Patel Shri Vishnubhai J. Patel
C.E.O.,M.D. Director Director
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
Shri Vinodkumar J. Shri Hiteshkumar L. Smt. Ashaben A.
Prajapati Chaudhari Patel
Director Director Director
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
Shri Madhavlal U. Shri Vishnubhai B. Shri Vimal K.
Patel Patel Patel (C.A.)

Prof. Director

Sd/-
Shri Ramabhai K. Patel
Director

Sd/-
Smt. Jigishaben J.
Patel
Director

Sd/-
Shri Hardik D.
Patel (C.A.)
Prof. Director
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Schedule 01 : Capital - 2R @iSicl

Particular

As on 31-03-2025

As on 31-03-2024

Amount in I

Amount in I

Authorised Capital - iﬂﬁ'l’.écl IR @isin

40,00,000 Share Of ¥25/- Each - 40,00,000 €35 2 T 25/- WS
Subscribed Capital - 61512 USd IR @iISIN

40,00,000 Share Of ¥25/- Each - 40,00,000 &35 A T 25/- wd
Fully paid up shares of ¥ 25/- each Amount called up
ayd dd A2 ¢a 25,869,421 (1P.Y.24,25,669)

Fully paid up shares of ¥ 25/- each Amount Total
Subscribed & Paid up capital Held by- 618I1R usd AR @isia
Individuals & Others - A[Sd¥il A 214

Co-operative Institutions - A&513] AL

State Government - A% USR8 4R 53¢ AR ¢idla

10,00,00,000.00

6,42,35,525.00

6,42,35,525.00

6,42,35,525.00

6,42,35,525.00

10,00,00,000.00

6,06,41,725.00

6,06,41,725.00

6,06,41,725.00

6,06,41,725.00

Schedule 02 : Reserve & Surplus - lelldd @GiSI01 Vel VA GISIN

Particular

As on 31-03-2025

As on 31-03-2024

Amount in I

Amount in I

1) Statutory Reserve - 2AUHd A (siel oot

2) Building Fund - 45l §3

3) BDDR AS-5 (IRAC) (. 44202, L. 34.-u (2uS. 2R .2..)
4) Sp. BDDR Fund - 2. [Bd82412 $3 (U/s 67A Of GSC Act.)

5) Bad & Doubtful Fund - s &gl »t-tHd (Ufs IT Act 36(1) (VIIa))
6) Standard Assets Reserve - RIS Q;t@@%l Rosd

)
)
7) Dividend Equalization Fund - Rl SEaadRdu- 3
8) Investment Depreciation Fund - $+de=2 8R4I $3

9) Contigency Fund - $-3lo={l §3

10) Investment Fluctuation Fund - 58l q482 $3

11) BDDR Funds - B4R 3

12) Revaluation Reserve - RAcy8n Roxd

13) General Reserve - %+¢l Rosdl

14) Charity Fund & good luck fund - 8416l d2ll Y51 - $3

15) Co-operative Propaganda fund - &5 MAIR §3

16) Development Fund - 514 $3

17) Staff [Members Welfare/Benefit Fund - 21§/A3{3 Aedr 3/seq1aL R
18) Education Fund - 18121 $100

19) Cyber Security Fund - 14612 53R 3

13,89,73,606.63
1,95,46,402.40
3,39,71,000.00
45,00,000.00
0.00
92,00,000.00
0.00
28,42,000.00
68,37,074.00
1,94,58,437.25
4,93,95,900.00
0.00
98,58,928.85
19,89,675.60
17,39,675.60
84,000.00
34,71,351.20
2,00,000.00
1,35,00,000.00

10,25,71,354.00
1,60,62,802.40
0.00
3,36,97,124.79
2,27,70,297.84
52,00,000.00
84,44,603.00
28,42,000.00
68,37,074.00
1,77,16,637.25
5,93,95,900.00
0.00

64,325.85
11,18,775.60
8,68,775.60
84,000.00
17,29,551.20
2,00,000.00
95,00,000.00

Total

31,195,68,051.53

28,91,03,221.53

Schedule 03 : Principal Subsidiary State Partnership Fund Account

aliel Aya auaierdl fasl

Particular

As on 31-03-2025

As on 31-03-2024

Amount in I

Amount in I

For Share Capital of- IR @iSIN IS
(i) Central Co-op. Bank - @l@(‘l S-21U. Oivs

(ii) Primary Agricultural Co-op. Credit Society - MaMS Vil [AMds A5 2] 430l

(iii) Other Societies - 24 HaullaAl-L M

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
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Schedule 04 : Deposits & Other Accounts — 2A1UCH Vil VieA VildIAL

Particular

As on 31-03-2025

As on 31-03-2024

Amount in I

Amount in I

1) Fixed Deposits- titll Y&l el
a) Individuals - (il
b) Central Co-op. Bank - 21@(1 -y, 6w
¢) Other Societies - 4 H30{l21l el
2 ) Savings Bank Deposits - Aldou oi-s ARl
a) Individuals - @521l
b) Central Co-op. Bank - A2d $1-¥01u. 6iv5
¢) Other Societies - A+ H30{lodl el
3) Current Deposits- g 2R
a) Individuals - [Edil
b) Central Co-op. Bank - @l*ﬁ(‘l S-vly., 6l
¢) Other Societies - L4 H30{l2l AL
d) Over-Due Fix Deposits - LSl ol Uvell
4) Recurring Deposits - As<ToL Al
5) Other Deposits - 244 AURLL

1,37,95,09,709.00

63,41,50,484.63

16,69,15,260.95

1,26,74,23,100.00

64,72,29,257.46

16,13,49,848.79

Total (1+2+3+4+5)

2,18,05,75,454.58

2,07,60,02,206.25

Schedule 05 : Borrowings - S

Particular

As on 31-03-2025

As on 31-03-2024

Amount in I

Amount in I

1) From Reserve Bank Of India - R3d 6i=s 2115 S[R3l
Guj.State Co-op. Bank - %31 A% A SI3| 6irs
Ahmedabad Dist. Co-op. Bank Ltd. - H£438) 4853 6i-5 WAl

A) Short Term Loans, Cash Credit & Over drafts CBLO which is secured against

28l yeadl din, 3332 2R piargise AlelAav ¥ dlai-e Rsuldln direui
a) Govt. & other approved securities - ARSI 214 6fley Wi~ {12120
b) Other tangible securities - 2-@6LE EEREIELR
B) Medium Term Loans of which secured against
HRAH Yedril it F U4 A Yoroirl diReL A
a) Govt. & other approved securities - 45131 A ofley Wiy I (0
b) Other tangible securities - 2~@olel EEREIELR
C) Long Term Loans of which secured against
Aiofl Yeardl dir & U A Yoot AR
a) Govt. & other approved securities - ARSI 214 6fley W= {21320
b) Other tangible securities - 2*olel Ris302l
2) From the State Bank of India - 322 615 %115 =31 wsl
A) Short Term Loans, Cash Credit & Over drafts of which secured against
28l yea-l diq, sas(te 1A vhagise WSl
a) Govt. & other approved securities - ARSI 21 6fley W=y {12120
b) Other tangible securities - 2*oiel 15432
B) Medium Term Loans of which secured against
HRAH Yedril el F ULl 1A yoroiril el
a) Govt. & other approved securities - 45131 A ofle Wiy I (w0
b) Other tangible securities - -6l EIEREIRIR

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
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C)Long Term Loans of which secured against 0.00 0.00
Aioll Yearl din g 05 A1A Yoot AL
a) Govt. & other approved securities - 45131 21 6l Wiy HI-2 (L1 0.00 0.00
b) Other tangible securities - 2O B ENEIELR 0.00 0.00
3) From the State Government - 1% 4512 WAL 0.00 0.00
A) Short Term Loans, Cash Credit & Over drafts of which secured against 0.00 0.00
28l yed-l din, sas(3e v vhargise WSl
a) Govt. & other approved securities - 45131 A ofle Wiy I (K0 0.00 0.00
b) Other tangible securities - 2-olel Ris302 0.00 0.00
B) Medium Term Loans of which secured against 0.00 0.00
AU Yeardl Al F U A1A Yoot AR
a) Govt. & other approved securities - AS1L 21 6fley Wi~ {12120 0.00 0.00
b) Other tangible securities - 2*olel 1542 0.00 0.00
C ) Long Term Loans of which secured against 0.00 0.00
Aol Yearl dir 05 41 Yoot AL
a) Govt. & other approved securities - 4513 24 6{l@ i1 AH |2 (Z]>0L 0.00 0.00
b) Other tangible securities - 2-@oIE EEREIEIR 0.00 0.00
4) Loans from other sources - 21~ A14-liell Al din 0.00 0.00
(Sources and securities to be speciﬁed)
Total (1+2+3+4) 0.00 0.00

Schedule 6: Other Laibilities — s “¥d1GIEIZI2AL

Particular

As on 31-03-2025

As on 31-03-2024

Amount in I

Amount in ¥

01) Interest Payable- - $+232 Adoid 10,15,089.90 12,34,910.00
02) D.D.Payable - 4. 4. Wod 47,82,516.00 3,03,818.00
03) Staff Bonus - L& 6l oL 13,08,417.47 11,54,213.82
04) T.D.S. Payable F.D.- &l. {. 3. Wdsid FD 11,03,884.00 10,59,649.00
05) Staff Gratuity Fund - 221§ o458 $3 (s ysda) 0.00 6,56,316.51
06) Audit Fees Payable - 3saculsl 2iiRk2 €l 5,50,000.00 6,00,000.00
07) Provision for Income Tax - $54 28 MUl 1,22,93,234.65 2,41,41,946.68
08) Stale Cheque Account - wd A5 A5G 92,973.00 92,973.00
09) Deffered Tax Liability - $ls$ 28 47,000.00 84,200.00
10) Provision for PF Appeal - L. 9. 2Yla 12 dlas 5,80,000.00 5,80,000.00
11) Provision for IT Appeal - 3US.8l. ¥l Wil 4,00,000.00 7,11,706.00
12) Dividend 2021-22 - RR= Adoieg 2039-22 0.00 4,06,654.00
13) Dividend 2022-23 - R[R3= WAnd 2033-23 2,36,379.00 2,43,724.00
14) Dividend 2023-24 - R[R3= WAsd 033-% 1,96,552.00 0.00
15) Staff Income Tax Deduction-5¥13 28 sUld 1,38,500.00 0.00
16) CGST & SGST Payable - CSGT i SGST Qdstd (273818.81+273818.81) 5,47,637.62 2,39,551.66
17) Leave Salary Provision - 2l$ 855 321 U2UIR A2LaLS 12,56,224.00 13,94,791.00
18) Exgratia Payable - Hai3Ral ¢~ Adoiet 4,91,655.53 6,39,519.18
19) Cersai Charges Receivable-415 5 fldoe 3,540.00 2,360.00
20) Special Income Tax Payable-AR14d $54 28 Wdotd 9,22,000.00 5,11,000.00
21) Sundry Creditors -4+$l 3Rex 0.00 69,861.00
22) TDS Payable-TDS W36id 43,030.00 56,531.00
Total 2,60,08,633.17 3,41,83,724.85
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Schedule 07 : Profit & Loss Account - 131 9]S2llsl vilq

Particular

As on 31-03-2025

As on 31-03-2024

Amount in I

Amount in I

Profit as per last Balance Sheet (A)-a1211 avioll AaA21 Hwol L E]
01) Statutory Reserve - 2A=ilHd ®idla (s12el Hosot)

02) Bad & Doubtful Fund - 2154€ &R HA-i¥d

03) Dividend - Rlas=

04) Dividend Equalization Fund - R[a3=3 S(sacusddain 43

05) Education Fund - [R1& s190

06) Investment Fluctuation Fund - L8l 4882 §3

07) Building Fund - ¥51-L $3

08) Members’ Gift Fund - 46u4e 202 §3

09) Charity Fund & good luck fund - 4{eL dal YeL5H U9\ §3
10) Co-operative Propaganda fund - 8512 UAR §3

11) Cyber Security Fund - 014612 Ris4R4l $3

(B)

Sub Total (A)-(B)

Add:- Profit for the year as per Profit & Loss Account

A1g avoll «1S1 sjs2llsicll (31611 3561 13

3,00,00,000.00
75,00,000.00
45,00,000.00
77,41,000.00
13,90,000.00
2,00,000.00
17,41,800.00
34,83,600.00
17,41,800.00
8,70,900.00
8,70,900.00
0.00
-3,00,00,000.00
0.00
3,20,00,000.00

2,75,00,000.00
68,75,000.00
41,25,000.00
82,98,000.00
13,83,000.00
2,00,000.00
13,23,800.00
26,47,600.00
13,23,800.00
6,61,900.00
6,61,900.00
0.00
-2,75,00,000.00
0.00
3,00,00,000.00

Schedule 08 : Cash - ASSI1

Particular

As on 31-03-2025

As on 31-03-2024

Amount in I

Amount in ¥

1) Cash in hand - 812 GuR Ras

3,71,60,296.00

3,83,42,743.00

Schedule 09 : Balance with other bank - 3¢ Glosiai Ridas

Particular

As on 31-03-2025

As on 31-03-2024

Amount in I

Amount in I

1) Current Deposit with banks - GieSiai Ag enuell

i) Balance with Reserve Bank of India - Rl 6lvs s SRl Ras 7,05,63,770.14 5,70,40,026.96
ii) Balance with State Bank of India & its Subsidiaries 10,98,09,911.59 8,51,74,222.48
w265 25 O[RUL v a-{l uodlsdni Ras
iii) Balance with SCB & DCCB - SCB 11 DCCB i s 4,12,56,196.81 2,01,57,325.14
iv) Balance with other Co-Op. bank - =4 $l->04 ol=sHi [Riels 17,026.03 10,153.41
v) Balance with banking system - oivs RieqHl Ras 9,39,89,744.14 8,62,69,811.30
Total-1) 27,56,36,648.71 24,86,51,539.29
2) Fixed Deposit with Banks - Giesii aliell ﬂS(‘loﬂ anuen
i) Fixed Deposit with State Bank of India & its Subsidiaries 26,03,00,000.00 24,10,53,363.00
w2 65 215 O[RUL vt Al A3 el Yea-l aupll
iii) Fixed Deposit with SCB & DCCB - SCB 21l DCCB Hi 6titll 4gd~{l a1ugll 3,00,00,000.00 3,04,00,000.00
iv) Fixed Deposit with other Co-Op. bank - i+ §l-2] 6i=s¥i [Mets 9,39,80,787.00 10,68,22,305.00
v) Fixed Deposit with banking system - 65 4224 olifl Yed-ll a1yl 4,01,00,000.00 6,15,95,073.00
Total -2) 42,43,80,787.00 43,98,70,741.00
3) Money at call and short notice - sia 3151 ¢sl yeaoll sifeofl enueh 0.00 0.00
Total - (1+2+3) 70,00,17,435.71 68,85,22,280.29
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Schedule 10 : Investment - JASICN

Particular

As on 31-03-2025

As on 31-03-2024

Amount in I

Amount in I

Central & State Government Securities
AR Vsl A%¥A AW waleralA2Ai
Face Value - 62114 (53d T 7454.68 lakh (P.Y. T 7329.68 lakh)
Market Value - 61%12 [54d T 7563.07 lakh (P.Y. T 7226.34lakh)
Shares in Co-operative institutions - 28513 ienviiai AAAni
The Mahesana District Central Co-op. Bank Ltd. I 6.40 lakh (P.Y. T 6.40 lakh)
The Gujarat State Co-Op. Bank Ltd. X 0.05 lakh (P.Y. ¥ 0.05 lakh)
PSU Bonds - Ul.311. Y. cllegi
C.R.B. Capital Market ¥ 165.00 lakh (P.Y. ¥ 165.00 lakh)

c o~

NUCF & DC Shares App.- 3.3 L. 2s. 213 .20, 94 2u

73,65,99,317.00

6,45,000.00

1,96,15,000.00
1,65,00,000.00
31,15,000.00

72,16,93,317.00

6,45,000.00

1,65,00,000.00
1,65,00,000.00
0.00

Total

75,68,59,317.00

73,88,38,317.00

Schedule 11 : Advances - Q112N

Particular

As on 31-03-2025

As on 31-03-2024

Amount in ¥

Amount in I

(A) Short term loans, cash credit, overdrafts and bills discounted of
which secured against - gs'l 2;8(1011 dldl, 321 3[5¢,2014a2 g15¢
¥l acadd [Gidl S5 Usl «f1A 3ol aeil W3
(a) Govt. & Other Approved Securities - 25131 24 6l 2202031
(b) Other Tangible Securities - (1% 2-@otat H1A>0Hi
(i) Amount dues from Individual - 5% 6ll$l 24Zd WA T545.45 Lakh
(ii) Amount overdue - yeddldl eusl 254 T 57.65 Lakh
(iii) Amount considered bad & doubtful Recovery.

eld WUN A sHe T 37.48 Lakh

45,96,28,998.25

0.00

49,48,73,901.40
0.00

Total (A)

45,96,28,998.25

49,48,73,901.40

(B) Medium Term Loans of which secured against
a3 Yedl dist ¥ U «1A yYosoion arei WA
(a) Govt. & Other Approved Securities - 45131 A ofley en{l-1o0v0Hi
(b) Other Tangible Securities - ¢{l% 2xod el 1201
(i) Amount dues from Individual - 354 61L8l A5 WA T329.209 Lakh
(ii) Amount overdue - Hgeadldl ouél 254 T 65.88 Lakh
(iii) Amount considered bad & doubtful Recovery.

eld WU A AsHE I112.11 Lakh

3,42,53,396.06
69,651.00

2,54,06,672.22
69,651.00

Total (B)

3,43,23,047.06

2,54,76,323.22

(C) Long Term Loans of which secured against

aiofl yedl die ¥ Us) «1A yYosoion arell WA
(a) Govt. & Other Approved Securities - U513 2 612 AH L 0AN2AHI
(b) Other Tangible Securities - ¢{l% O R R R EI P T

(i) Amount dues from Individual - 5% 6U§l A5 WA T3123.86 Lakh
(ii) Amount overdue - Hgd<ldl 61tfl 254 T 46.09 Lakh
(iii) Amount considered bad & doubtful Recovery.
el e 2 UsHE T110.34 Lakh

995,75,39,241.88
91,36,792.11

42,05,93,813.89
63,21,249.95

Total (C)

96,66,76,033.99

42,69,15,063.84

Total (A+B+C)

1,06,06,28,079.30

94,72,65,288.46
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Schedule 12 : Interest Receivable - 101dIUIA R11°Y

Particular

As on 31-03-2025

As on 31-03-2024

Amount in I

Amount in I

(A) Of which overdue considered bad and doubtful recovery

N W

(as per contra) - % Us)l eadldl @uedll 53 (N3 2AiRN 3Yo¥61)

(B) Int. Receivable From Investment - siell Gu: aicdiui ey

11,05,887.00

2,92,59,483.00

9,37,418.00

3,14,53,347.00

Total

3,03,65,370.00

3,23,90,765.00

Schedule 13 : Fix Assets (Less: Depreciation) - e1dR Bidasdl (81R1 GlE)

Particular

As on 31-03-2025

As on 31-03-2024

Amount in ¥

Amount in I

Premises/Building - 4R ffidasa
Furniture Fixture & Other Assets - JBARAg, ¥sdR a2 vicA Fasdl

Vehicles- dlgel

37,46,039.63
44,50,697.10
6,45,861.15

41,62,266.23
64,38,935.92
7,59,836.63

Total

88,42,597.88

1,13,61,038.78

Schedule 14 : Other Assets - visA [Fasdl

Particular

As on 31-03-2025

As on 31-03-2024

Amount in ¥

Amount in ¥

01) Stationery Stock - U] 2218

02) Cersai- A3LS

03) E-Stamp - 8 @221

04) Sp. Adhesive Stamp- A, wARY R

05) Advance Suspense - 3Ly, AR
) Adhesive Stamps - W 2y

06) Telephone Deposit - 2elsiq Rulofle

04

07) UGVCL Deposit - 4@<llaid Rulofle

08) DEAF Receivable- 3& dlldoie

09) Advance Tax - 234l 28

10) CGST-SGST Receivable- CGST-SGST ARdeie (975929.46+975929.46)
11) IGST Receivable - IGST Z{ldeid

12) CGST-SGST RCM- CGST-SGST 2A1RlAAH (48241+48241)
13) T.D.S. Receivable 2012-13 &4 2. Afldoiet

14) T.D.S. Receivable (Gen) &4 2. Jxldoa

15) IT Receivable 2019-20 - $v54 28 Jldsid

16) Advance TDS Paid 92B - ai3cl=at 3. {2, Ysda 20l
17) GSEC Premium- GSEC MIHu™

18) Prepaid Insurance-2121G4l Ysdd lu1 M HuH

19) Inter Branch Transaction- ARV HASIR)

20) BBPS Transaction-¢{le{l{lid 4Rl

4,96,636.56
50,000.00
14,450.00
340.00
39,14,933.94
2,23,100.00
9,921.01
78,357.00
3,07,357.72
1,00,00,000.00
19,951,858.92
8,67,080.15
96,482.00
0.00
9,780.00
0.00
25,00,000.00
8,13,200.00
1,47,479.88
45,000.00

98,878.21

2,36,612.15
50,000.00
14,450.00
7,82,810.00
39,14,933.94
12,500.00
2,000.00
62,597.00
3,08,181.61
2,44,01,370.00
14,18,987.44
8,54,127.95
96,482.00
7,11,706.00
4,09,109.00
4,06,900.00
0.00
1,04,000.00
2,75,554.80
45,000.00
40,541.21

Total

2,16,20,455.39

3,41,47,863.10
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Schedule 15 :Other Expenditure - 1021 iRl

Particular

As on 31-03-2025

As on 31-03-2024

Amount in I

Amount in I

01) GST Expenses - GST w3l 56,836.00 55,680.00
02) SGL Account Charges- SGL 5\G-2 A% 2,819.90 775.85
03) CTS Service Expenses - CTS A& w2 46,472.69 54,502.09
04) Travelling Expenses - ;lE{R‘iDL w3 49,583.00 61,197.00
05) Training Expenses - ;?S*ﬂ")l o] 81,936.50 44,170.00
04) News Paper Lawajam - 4% QUR Ao v 14,154.00 12,590.00
06) RBI Penalty - 2UR.6{l. 208, Uricdl 50,000.00 0.00
07) Subscription Expenses - AORSQIA w3l 57,373.00 48,809.00
08) Contigent Expenses- $-3lo={l v 1,86,924.24 2,39,778.00
09) Entertainment Expenses - B2 v 2,47,883.00 2,65,552.00
‘IO) Computer Expenses- z?wgaz w3} 76,350.52 4,15,969.34
11) Vehicle Expenses - dlé- w3} 93,299.12 1,29,139.00
12) Electric Expenses - %Sc:l@;& w3} 1,00,107.04 28,806.64
13) Annual Maintenance Expenses - Q;U'ﬂblel QG2 S~ w3l 3,49,373.00 1,11,799.00
14) General Meeting Expenses- ¥2¢& [(Mela1 (o0 2,94,993.50 1,70,000.00
15) Generator Expenses- %223 W2l 8,100.00 4,600.00
16) Election Expense-2i2ell 2l 0.00 26,060.00
17) Software Expenses- ENECERED] 26,95,354.96 22,64,090.64
18) Security Menpower Expenses- 450112l A wlaR vzl 5,25,479.00 4,28,467.00
19) Bank Charges - oivs A5 0.00 53,871.18
20) Members Gift - %3613 d(ls2 0.00 6,39,640.18
21) Building Repairing Expenses- [&1&dlo1 [EQEISTREE 60,260.00 0.00
22) IMPS & Other Charges- IMPS i A4 A% 47,521.48 4,00,480.83
23) Interest & Penalty on T.D.S.- &l.&L. 2. U2 Ysdd 2% A Unedl 44,940.00

24) Golden Jubilee Expenses- dlles %[atc‘[l w2 0.00 14,49,975.00
Total 50,89,760.95 69,05,952.75

Schedule 16 :Provisions & Contigencies-121a183i1 a2 susRRxus viai

Particular

As on 31-03-2025

As on 31-03-2024

Amount in I

Amount in I

01) Provision For Building- ¥\[&t §13 BedloL 0.00 20,63,900.00
02)BDDR AS-5 (IRAC) [B1. 8. 8.2, 2.3 -u (20,2021 41.) 60,00,000.00 0.00
03) Cyber Security Fund- 14612 Ris4R4 §3 40,00,000.00 35,00,000.00
04) Income Tax Provision- §+53 28 ML[&n+ 1,26,67,034.65 1,30,41,086.68
05) Special Income Tax Provision-. 54 28 W& 0.00 5,11,000.00
06) Deferred Tax Laibility Provision- R&$ 28t wcuoteil Mo 0.00 15,100.00
07) IFR Provision- 2US. s 2. W& 0.00 3,00,000.00
Total 2,26,67,034.65 1,94,31,086.68

If you can control information, you can control people.
o1 ad Aladla RiBa sl 251 K1, di a3 disia LRifRAa s3 as) 0.
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Loans & Advances — dlsl Vsl disi-[A12100

dl.31-03-202¥

dl.31-03-202u

. ~ . ulldl ulldl
Vl.oi. disi-fAR1CI6i usIR
ofl RSUT ofl RSUT
iull v
21 [E5] Yeaodl disi-fA1e
Uotl-RsAS &5l YEdoll Alot-(ARnwL
1/52L-5502 0 0.00 ) 0.00
§CA Aol-RSUS gsl YE dall clat-[dBL 0 0.00 0 0.00
RUsaUlS 25l e doll clot-[duaL
1[HlA dlRQL (PLD) 27|  127,342,003.04 14 87,909,315.74
2[stsqelldetst (HPC) 215|  264,872,020.26 196 275,062,160.72
3[(gsat [sudble A clet-[dReaL 22 5,411,590.00 19 5,872,181.00
4]oues A Alet-([DlRiaL 0 0.00
5[$2ee AR slse 0 0.00 1 1,073,650.08
6|(ssat [sulble AR sLse 114 50,351,769.68 59 37,036,452.08
7|t elld2tet H9les (HPM) 15 29,293,869.25 12 35,940,003.26
g%l Asalet 16 330,000.00 16 365,000.00
o[oles At oA 133 11,678,127.00 112 11,271,726.76
10[Aet. AL Alet (NSC) 0 0.00 0 0.00
11|19l 2H 52 s5le 5 5,594,522.17 2 5,098,508.61
s RsUS gsl Ye ol clot-[dR13L 547| 494,873,901.40|] 431 459,628,998.25
§c-lg'\:.§l YEdoll disi-[a1121 547| 494,873,901.40 431| 459,628,998.25
o |3z Yeadl dis-Aae
Uol-RsAS HraAM YE doll clot-[daL
1[lleH(AelR 2loetll clot - 0 1 69,651.00 1 69,651.00
§CA Bol-RsUS HAH YEdell Alot-[dABL 1 69,651.00 1 69651.00
RS HeAH YEdoll Alot-[dR10L
1[clot 2380122 dles 0 0.00
2[&l2AR URAR (VHP) 27 24,449,626.65 35 32,850,371.78
3[H2llet3 Aot (ML) 3 957,045.57 4 1,403,024.28
4|lleHlalelR 2lell Alot - 0R 0 0.00 0 0.00
s [RlsUlS HeaAH HEdoll Alot-[dRRL 30| 25,406,672.22 39 34,253,396.06
56 A3 HYedoil dis-[aR1e1 31 25,476,323.22 40 34,323,047.06
s |aiofl 3eadil dici-fA1R1@
Uotl-RsAS cloll yedo(l cdlot-[Dal
1[cAlet [@2uaL 12 2,864,259.28 14 4,754,883.07
230 25 Alet (S.T.Loan) 17 3,456,990.67 20 4,381,909.04
$C Bol-RIKUS dloll Yedoll alot-[HnL 29 6,321,249.95 34 9,136,792.11
RUsallS cloll e doll cdlot-[dBL
1[ReaR MAsd Aot (RAL) 19 35,512,540.37 17 27,828,690.31
2[AY 52t Alat 8 7,566,758.79 7 5,620,150.85
3+l [@RiaL (MTL) 70|  171,698,990.62 88 249,908,416.86
4]keLs elGRIOL Alet (SHL) 9 18,545,956.60 9 19,982,304.46
5|elGRIoL Aot 51|  103,661,995.65 64 126,471,040.59
6|o3) 512 Aot 153 83,209,154.86 196 127,174,554.75
7]Rels et 2 398,417.00 3 554,084.06
$A RIS dloll Yedall clot-[dR18 312| 420,593,813.89] 384 557,539,241.88
sa aioil yeaoil disi-[AaRel 341| 426,915,063.84 418 566,676,033.99
VISER §d dld-RIRIRI 919| 947,265,288.46 889| 1,060,628,079.30
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THE MANSA NAGRIK SAHAKARI BANK LTD.
FINANCIAL YEAR 2024-2025
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & DISCLOSURES THERE BY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2025.

1. REPORTING ENTITY
The Mansa Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd. incorporated on 09" September 1973 as a Co-Operative Bank under
the Gujarat Sahakari Mandli Adhiniyam Act, 1961 with registration no. 12175. The bank is also registered with
Jila Panchayat, Mehsana on 18.08.1973. The Banking Company is licensed by the Reserve Bank of India
through license No.UBD.GUJ.505P on 20.08.1986. The bank has it's headquarter at Mansa and operates
from 4 branches plus Head Office spread across the district of Gandhinagar and Ahmedabad.

2. ACCOUNTING CONVENTION
The Financial Statements are prepared under the historical cost convention. They conform to Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) in India, which comprises the statutory provisions, Gujarat Co-
operative Societies Act, 1961, Reserve Bank of India (RBI) guidelines, Accounting Standards / Guidance
Notes issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) to the extent applicable and generally
the practices prevalent in Banking Industry in India.

The materiality aspect has been taken into consideration while making classification of advances, borrowings,
deposits, provisioning on advances and other assets, liabilities, income and expenses.

3. USE OF ESTIMATES
The preparation of financial statements requires the management to make estimates and assumptions
considered in the reported amounts of assets and liabilities as on the date of the financial statements and the
reported income and expenses during the reporting period. Management believes that the estimates used in
the preparation of the financial statements are prudent and reasonable. Future results could differ from these
estimates. Any revision to the accounting estimation is recognized prospectively in the current and future
periods.

4. NET PROFIT OR LOSS FOR THE PERIOD, PRIOR PERIOD ITEMS AND CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (AS-5)
The net profit disclosed in the Profit and Loss Account is arrived at after making:

Provision for taxes.

Provision for Non-Performing Assets/Standard Advances as per RBI guidelines.

Adjustment in the value of investment.

Provision for overdue interest.

Provision for special reserve as per section 36 (1) (viii) of Income Tax Act, 1961.

Other necessary and usual provisions.

moo0Tp

There is no change in Accounting Policies by the bank during the year. There was no material prior period
income / expenditure requiring disclosure under Accounting Standard — 5.

5. REVENUE RECOGNITION (AS-9)

Income / Expenditures are accounted for on accrual basis except for:

a) Interest and other income on NPA are accounted as per RBI guidelines.

b) Net profit/loss on sale of securities is recognized at the time of sales.

c) Dividend income is accounted when the right to receive payment is established.

d) Interest on unpaid and unclaimed matured term deposits is recognised at saving deposit rates.

e) Short-term (one to three years) expenditure should be accounted for on a cash basis/revenue account basis.
(e.g. AMC, all insurance premiums, software etc.)

6. SEGMENT REPORTING (AS-17)
The bank has duly followed the reporting under segment reporting as stated in the AS- 17. The same has
been tabularised in the Notes to Accounts.

7. RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES (AS-18)
Being a Co-operative Bank, there are no related parties requiring a disclosure under Accounting Standard -
18 issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, other than one Key Management Personnel of
the Bank who is the CEO/GM. All kinds of payments made to the CEO have been detailed below:
(X In Crore)*
Current Previous
Year Year

2024-2025 | 2023-2024

Items Key Management Person

Shri Kamlesh J. Shah (CEO)
Receiving of Services | Remuneration paid (Consolidated Salary & allowance) 0.0975 0.105
Receiving of Services | Bank Contribution Towards the Provident Fund - -

* Amount has been given in crores for better disclosure.
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8.

10.

IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS (AS-28)

A substantial portion of the bank's assets comprise of "Financial Assets" to which Accounting Standard AS-28
"Impairment of Assets" is not applicable. In respect to assets to which the standard applies, in the opinion of the
management there is no indication, internal or external, which could have the effect of impairing the value of the
assets to any material extent as at 31st March, 2025 requiring recognition in terms of the said standard.

INVESTMENTS (AS-11)

.
o

.
o’

Classification- For the purpose of disclosure in the Balance Sheet, Investments are classified under four
groups as required under RBI guidelines, viz Government Securities, Other Approved Securities, Shares
with Co-operative Institutions and Other Investments.

Valuation- for Valuation purpose, the Investments are classified under two categories, viz, Permanent
Category and Current Category.

Permanent Category: These investments are carried at their acquisition cost less premium amortised till
date. Premium, if any, on acquisition is amortised in equal proportion over the period remaining to maturity.

Current Category: Each security in this category is marked to market at the year end and the net resultant
depreciation is recognised in the profit and loss account. Net Appreciation, if any, is ignored.

For shifting of securities from permanent category to current category during the year securities shifted to
current category are marked to market as on the date of shifting and the net resultant depreciation is
recognised in the profit and loss account. Net Appreciation, if any, is ignored.

In case of shares, bonds & other investments, the scrip wise appreciation is ignored. Market value of
government securities (excluding treasury bills) is determined on the basis of the price list published by RBI
or the prices periodically declared by PDAI jointly with FIMMDA/FBIL for valuation at year-end. In case of
unquoted government securities, market price or fair value is determined as per the rates published by
FIMMDA/FBIL.

Exclusion from Cost:

>

>
>
>

Interest accrued up to the date of acquisition of securities (i.e. broken period interest) is excluded from the
acquisition cost and debited to interest on investments.

Brokerage, Commission, CCIL charges etc. pertaining to investments paid at the time of acquisition are
charged as expenditure.

Upfront incentives received on subscription to securities are recognized as income.

Premium on acquisition of Government Securities under HTM category is amortized over the balance
period of maturity.

Diminution in value & Profit/Loss on Sale:

Classification wise investment i.e. Held for Trading (HFT) and Available for Sale (AFS) are aggregated
for the purpose of arriving at net depreciation/appreciation of investments under that category. Net
depreciation, if any, is provided for whereas Net appreciation, if any, is ignored.

Investments classified under HTM are carried at acquisition cost, unless it is more than the face value, in
which case the premium is amortised over the period remaining to maturity.

Profit / Loss on sale: Profit/loss on sale of investments is recognised in the profit and loss account. The
profits, if any, from 'Permanent' category investment is thereafter appropriated (net of applicable taxes and
statutory reserve requirements) to Capital Reserve. Profit/loss on sale of investments in 'Available for Sale'
and 'Held for Trading' categories is recognised in the profit and Loss Account.

Investment Fluctuation Reserve: Realised gain on sale of current investments (net of transfer to statutory
reserve and taxes) is appropriated to Investment Fluctuation Reserve to comply with RBI/ NABARD
guidelines.

ADVANCES
The bank has followed prudential norms formulated by Reserve Bank of India as to Asset Classification, Income

recognition and Provisioning of advances and has accordingly classified its advances into Standard, Sub-
standard, Doubtful and Loss Assets. The bank has made the necessary provision in respect of Standard,
Sub-standard, Doubtful and Loss Assets as per the directives of Reserve Bank of India issued from time to
time.

Bank has made provision on Non-Performing Advances based on the classification of advances. Bank has
made the provision on NPA as per the following rates.
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(i) Standard Assets -
(i) Sub Standard Assets -
(iii) Doubtful Assets -

0.25% / 0.40% (Agr. 0.25%, CRE- 1.00 %, CRE_RH 0.40 % & Other 0.40 %)
Secured 10%, Unsecured 25 %
100% for Unsecured Portion

25%, 40% and 100% for secured portion based on the period for which advance

remained NPA.
(iv) Loss Assets - 100%
(v) Unsecured Loan - 100%
(vi) Additional provision on the non-performing advances is made at the discretion of the Bank.

Bank has made the provision for Overdue Interest and shown it under the head Overdue Interest Reserve.

11. PROPERTY PLANT AND EQUIPMENTS AND DEPRECIATION

a. Property Plant and Equipment other than land and Building are stated at their historical cost less
accumulated depreciation. Cost includes incidental expenses incurred on acquisition of assets. Land and
Building are stated at cost amount less accumulated depreciation.

b. Impairment of Assets:

At each Balance Sheet, the bank assesses whether there is any indication that an asset may be impaired. If
any indication exists, the recoverable amount of the assets is estimated. An impairment loss is recognized
immediately, whenever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable
amount is the greater of net selling price and value in use. In assessing value in use, estimated future cash
flows are discounted to their present value based on appropriate discount factor.

c. Property Plant and Equipment's other than land and Building are stated as their historical cost less
accumulated depreciation. Cost includes incidental expenses incurred on acquisition of assets. Land and
Building are stated at cost amount less accumulated depreciation.

d. Property, Plant and equipment (including land, wherever the cost of land is not segregated) are depreciated

on written down value method at the rates as under:

Sr. No. | Particulars Rate of Depreciation/
Amortisation
1 Land House Construction 10%
2 Furniture & Fixtures 10%
3 Computer 33.33%
4 EPABX 15%
5 UPS 15%
6 Locker 10%
7 Duplicate Cash Detection Machine 15%
8 CC TV Camera 33.33%
9 Bio-matrix Attendance System 15%
10 Scanner 15%
11 Solar Power Panel 40%
12 Innova Crysta Car (Vehicle) 15%
13 Generator 15%
14 Software 100%

e. Depreciation on Fixed Assets purchased during the year is charged for the entire year if the assets are

purchased and retained for 180 days or more. Otherwise, it is charged @ 50% of the normal rate. No
depreciation is charged on fixed assets sold during the year. Equivalent amount of depreciation on revalued
amount is charged to Revaluation Reserve as per consistent practice followed from year to year.

Intangible assets purchased during the year are charged to Profit & Loss Account to comply with Banking
Regulation Act, 1949.

12. GRANTS (AS-12)
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Government grants/subsidy, except for revenue items, is recognized when actually received.

Government grants related to specific fixed assets is recognized by showing the grant as a deduction from
the gross value of the assets concerned.

Grants related to revenue items like interest subvention, etc. is recognized in the Profit & Loss account over
the period necessary to match them with the related costs which they are intended to compensate.




13. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (AS-15)

a. Contribution to the Provident Fund is made at predetermined rate and charged to the Profit and Loss
Account.

b. The Bank makes contribution towards gratuity to a fund administered by LIC of India as per Accounting
Standard-15, “Employee Benefits “issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

c. Leave encashment liability is accounted for on accrual basis and charged to Profit & Loss Account.

d. Salaries and other benefits are accrued in the year in which the services are rendered by the employees
and charged to the Profit and Loss Account. (Disclosure in Notes to Accounts)

14. TAXES ON INCOME (AS -22)

Provisions for tax comprises of current tax for the period determined in accordance with the relevant laws and
deferred tax debit or credit reflecting the tax effect of timing difference between accounting income and
taxable income for the period, in conformity with the Accounting Standard (AS)-22: Accounting for Taxes on
Income issued by the ICAI. The deferred tax debit or credit and the corresponding deferred tax liabilities or
assets are recognized using the tax rates prevailing at the balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets are not
recognized unless there is virtual certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which
such deferred tax assets will be realized. (Disclosure in Notes to Accounts)

15. PROVISION, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS

a. In conformity with AS-29 “Provision, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets” issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India, the Bank recognizes provision only when it has a present obligation as a
result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be
required to settle the obligation, and when a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation can be made.

b. No provision is recognized for:

i. Any possible obligation that arises from past events and the existence of which will be confirmed only
by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the
control of the Bank. Or

ii. Any present obligation that arises from past events but is not recognized because:

1. Itis not probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle
the obligation or

2. Reliable estimate of the amount of obligation cannot be made.
Such obligations are recorded as Contingent Liabilities. These are assessed at regular intervals and
only that part of the obligation for which an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits is
probable, is provided for, except in the extremely rare circumstances where no reliable estimate can
be made.
Contingent Assets are not recognized in the financial statement as this may result in the recognition
of income that may never be realized. (Disclosure in Notes to Accounts)

16. EARNING PER SHARE (AS-20)
Earnings per Share (EPS) reported is computed by dividing net profit after tax by the monthly weighted
average number of equity shares outstanding for the year. The disclosure for the year is demonstrated here

PARTICULARS 2024-2025 2023-2024

Net Profit after tax (a) 32000000 30000000
Weighted Average number of Equity Shares (b) 2569421 2425669
Basic Earnings Per Share (a/b) 12.81 11.56
Nominal Value per share 25.00 25.00

17. CASH FLOW STATEMENT
Cash Flow statement has been worked out as per Indirect Method specified under Accounting Standard — 3,
“Cash Flow Statement” issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. The same has been
annexed with Financial Statements.

18. EVENT OCCURRING AFTER THE BALANCE SHEET DATE (AS-4)
Material adjusting events (that provides evidence of condition that existed at the balance sheet date)
occurring after the balance sheet date are recognized in the financial statement. Non-adjusting events (that
are indicative of condition that arose subsequent to the balance sheet date) occurring after the Balance Sheet
date represent material change and commitment affecting the financial position are disclosed in the reports of
the Board of Directors and Hisab Tapasni yadi shero 1 &2.
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THE MANSA NAGARIK SAHAKARI BANK LTD
Market Yard, Mansa , Dist. Gandhinagar 382845.
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31.03.2025

Sr. . Year 2023-2024 Year 2024-2025
Particulars
No. Amount X Amount X Amount X Amount X
A |CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit For Approprition / Net Profit after Tax 3,00,00,000.00 3,20,00,000.00
Add:Other Provisions 63,74,900.00 -
Add: Provision for Tax 1,30,41,086.68 1,22,93,234.65
Add: Sp. BDDR 45,92,000.00 -
Add: Deferred Tax Liability 15,100.00 2,40,23,086.68 - 1,22,93,234.65
Gross Profit Before Tax & Provision / Net Profit before Tax 5,40,23,086.68 4,42,93,234.65
Adjustments For :
1 |Depreciation 30,34,532.15 29,87,232.54
2 |BDDR 87,17,000.00 (2,24,96,422.63)
3 |Profit on Sale of Securities 501728.00 5,72,000.00
4 |Provision for Investment Depreciation 8,12,000.00 (20,30,000.00)
5 |Provision ( Return Back ) for OIR Reserve (20,30,000.00) 1,10,35,260.15 - (2,09,67,190.09)

6,50,58,346.83

2,33,26,044.56

Operating Profit Before Change in Operating Assets

and Liabilities

Adjustments for :

1 [Current Assets 49,24,017.63 (1,51,432.71)

2 |Current Liabilities (1,00,90,428.04) 81,75,091.68

3 [Movement in Borrowings ( Net ) - -

4 [Movement in Deposit ( Net ) 2,64,04,315.69 10,45,73,248.33

5 |Branch Adjustment Account - -

6 |Interest Payable 12,56,115.00 2,19,820.10

7 |Interest Receivable 90,58,680.73 (20,25,395.00)

8 [Movement in Advances ( Net ) (1,63,28,932.04) 11,33,62,790.84

9 |Interest overdue Reserve 31,61,865.96 1,83,85,634.93 (1,68,469.00) 22,39,85,654.24

8,34,43,981.76

24,73,11,698.80

10 [Direct Tax Paid

(2,44,01,370.00)

(1,00,00,000.00)

(1,00,00,000.00)

11|Cash Generated from Operations

5,90,42,611.76

23,73,11,698.80

B |Cash Flow From Investment Activities
1 [Purchase of Investments ( NET ) (5,32,85,000.00) 1,40,75,000.00
2 |Sale of Investments 6,06,50,000.00 12,75,00,000.00
3 |Purchase of Fixed Assets (2,49,475.00) 71,15,525.00 (4,68,791.64) 14,11,06,208.36
4 [Net Cash Flow From Investing Activities 71,15,525.00 14,11,06,208.36
C |Cash From Financing Activities
Proceeds from Issue of Share Capital 53,60,075.00 85,62,875.00

Repayment of Share Capital

(1,38,64,850.00)

(49,69,075.00)

2,25,46,037.18

1,40,41,262.18

2,24,64,830.00

2,60,58,630.00

1
2
3 [Movement in Reserve Fund
4

Net Cash From Financing Activities

1,40,41,262.18

2,60,58,630.00

Net Increase in Cash & Cash Equivalents

8,01,99,398.94

40,44,76,537.16

Cash & Cash Equivalent at the Beginning

22,72,50,406.72

28,69,94,282.29

Cash & Cash Equivalent at the End

28,69,94,282.29

31,27,96,944.71

Notes to cash Flow Statement :-
Cash and cash equivalents reflects the following balances:-

a.

a) Cash on hand and with Reserve Bank of India, State Bank of
India, State Co-operative Bank and Central Co-operative

Bank
b) Balance with other banks

Total

31/03/2024

20,07,14,317.58
8,62,79,964.71
28,69,94,282.29

31/03/2025

25,87,90,174.54
5,40,06,770.17
31,27,96,944.71

The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the "Indirect Method" as set out in the Accounting Standard - 3 on Cash Flow Statements.
Previous year's figures have been regrouped/rearranged and recasted wherever necessary to confirm to this year’s classification.

Figures in bracket indicate cash outflows.

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE ATTACHED
FOR R. S. Patel & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

FRN:- 107758W

Sd/-
(Rajan B. Shah)
PARTNER
M. NO.:- 101998
UDIN: 25101998BMGXKA1135
PLACE: Ahmedabad
Dated :- May 29, 2025

Sd/-
(CHAIRMAN)

Sd/-

(Ve. CHAIRMAN)
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THE MANSA NAGARIK SAHAKARI BANK LTD., MANSA
Notes to accounts for the financial year ended 31st March, 2025

I. Disclosures as per RBI Master Direction on Financial Statements — Presentation and
Disclosure No. DOR.ACC.REC NO. 45/21.05.018/2021-22 dated August 30, 2021

1. Regulatory Capital

(a). Composition of Regulatory Capital (Amount in T Crore)

Sr. | Particulars Current | Previous
No. Year Year
i | Paid up share capital and reserves (net of deductions, if any) 27.01 20.93
ii | Other Tier 1 capital 0.00 0.00
iii | Tier 1 capital (i + ii) 27.01 20.93
iv | Tier 2 capital 3.30 2.96
v | Total capital (Tier 1+Tier 2) 30.30 23.89
vi | Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWAs) 107.87 95.44
vii | Paid-up share capital and reserves as percentage of RWAs 25.02 21.93
viii | Tier 1 Ratio (Tier 1 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 25.02 21.93
ix | Tier 2 Ratio (Tier 2 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 3.05 3.11
x | Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) 28.07 25.03
(Total Capital as a percentage of RWASs)

(b) Draw down from Reserves during the year. (Amount in X Crore)

Sr. No. | Type of Reserve Drawdown Amt. % Remarks
01. Education Funds 0.02 | Payment toward Education Funds as per
board approval
02. IDT/BDDR Investment 1.00 | MMCC Bank Deposit amount received.
Provision amount reversal
03. Dividend Equalization 0.98 | To comply with RBI guidelines in circular
Fund DOR.CAP.REC.N0.30/09.18.201/2024-25
Dt. 30/07/2024.
o4. BDDR (IT Act U/s 36(1) 2.28 | To comply with RBI guidelines in circular
(Vlla) DOR.CAP.REC.No. 27/09.18.201/2024-25
Dt. 02/08/2024.
0s. Sp. BDDR (U/s 67A Of 3.37 | To comply with RBI guidelines in circular
GCS Act) DOR.CAP.REC.No. 27/09.18.201/2024-25
Dt. 02/08/2024.

2. Asset liability management

(a). Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities. Amount in T Crore)

Day1 | 2to 8 15 31 Over Over Over Over Over | Over | Total
7 To To Days 2 3 6 1 3 5
days 14 30 To Months | Months | Months Year Year | years
days | days 2 To To To To To
months 3 6 1 3 5
months | months | Year years | year
Deposits# | 10.44 0.72 | 0.99 | 2.00 3.83 | 5.04 16.25 3149 | 137.06 | 9.03 1.21 | 218.06
Advances# 0.77| 099|150 | 3.18 512 | 4.43 16.28 24.91 29.45 | 13.17 6.26 | 106.06
Investment | 33.50 | 0.00 | 4.50 | 0.00 5.04 | 0.00 7.00 31.64 10.23 | 4.69 | 49.09 | 145.69
Borrowing 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00| 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00

# As generated from system
3. Investments

a) Composition of Investment Portfolio as at 31.03.2025. (Amount in Z Crore)

G- Other Shares | Debentures | Subsidiaries | Others | Total
Securities | Approved And And/or Joint FD
securities Bonds ventures
Investments in India
Held to Maturity 10.80 0.00 0.00 1.96 000 0.00 | 12.76
Gross 10.80 0.00 0.00 1.96 0.00 0.00 | 12.76
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Less Provision 0.00 0.00 0.00 -1.65 0.00 0.00 | -1.65
For Non-performing
Investments (NPI)
Net 10.80 0.00 0.00 0.31 0.00 0.00 | 11.11
Available for Sale 62.86 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 62.86
Gross 62.86 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 62.86
Less Provision 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
For Non-performing
Investments (NPI)
Net 62.86 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 62.86
Held for Trading 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Less Provision 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
For Non-performing
Investments (NPI)
Net 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Investments 73.66 0.00 0.00 1.96 0.00 0.00 | 75.68
Less Provision 0.00 0.00 0.00 -1.65 0.00 0.00 | -1.65
For Non-performing
Investments (NPI)
Net 73.66 0.00 0.00 0.31 0.00 0.00 | 73.97
Investments Outside India
Nil
As at 31.03.2024 (Amount in ¥ Crore)
G- Other Shares | Debentures | Subsidiaries | Othe | Total
Securities | Approved And And/or rs
securities Bonds Joint FD
ventures
Investments in India

Held to Maturity 12.55 0.00 0.00 1.65 0.00 | 0.00 ]| 14.20
Gross 12.55 0.00 0.00 1.65 0.00 | 0.00 | 14.20
Less Provision 0.00 0.00 0.00 -1.65 0.00| 0.00| -1.65
For Non-performing
Investments (NPI)
Net 12.55 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 12.55
Available for Sale 59.62 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 59.62
Gross 59.62 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 59.62
Less Provision 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00
For Non-performing
Investments (NPI)
Net 59.62 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 59.62
Held for Trading 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00
Gross 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00
Less Provision 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00
For Non-performing
Investments (NPI
Net 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00
Total Investments 7217 1.65 0| 73.82
Less Provision 0.00 0.00 0.00 -1.65 0.00| 0.00| -1.65
For Non-performing
Investments (NPI)
Net 7217 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 72.17

Investments Outside India

Nil

b) Movement of provisions for Depreciation and Investment Fluctuation Reserve
(Amount in  Crore)

Particulars Current | Previous
Year Year
i) Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on investments
a) Opening balance 0.28 0.20
b) Add: Provisions made during the year 0.00 0.00
c) Less: Write off / write back of excess provisions during the year 0.00 0.08
d) Closing balance 0.28 0.28

ii) Movement of Investment Fluctuation Reserve
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a) Opening balance 1.77 1.61

b) Add: Amount transferred during the year 0.17 0.16

c) Less: Drawdown 0.00 0.00

d) Closing balance 1.94 1.77

iii) Closing balance in IFR as a percentage of closing balance of Investments 3.10% 2.97%
in AFS and HFT

c) Sale and transfer to/from HTM category -
There are no sales and transfer of securities to/from HTM category during the financial year 2024-25.
d) Non-SLR Investment portfolio

(i). Non-performing non-SLR investments (Amount in X Crore)

Sr. No. | Particulars Current Year Previous Year
A Opening balance 1.65 1.65
B Additions during the year since 1st April 0.00 0.00
C Reductions during the above period 0.00 0.00
D Closing balance 1.65 1.65
E Total provisions held 1.65 1.65
e) Issuer composition of non-SLR investments (Amount in  Crore)
Sr. Issuer Amount Extent of Extent of Below Extent of Extent of Unlisted
No. Private Investment Grade Unrated Securities
placement Securities Securities
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Current Previous Current | Previous Current Previous Current | Previous Current Previous
Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year
a PSUs 0.31 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.31 0.00 0.31 0.00
b Fls 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
c Banks 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
d Private 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Corporates
e Subsidiaries/ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Joint
Ventures
f Others 1.65 1.65 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.65 1.65 1.65 1.65
g Provision -1.65 -1.65 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -1.65 -1.65 -1.65 -1.65
held towards
Depreciation
Total 0.31 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.31 0.00 0.31 0.00

4. Asset Quality

a) Classification of advances and provision held As on 31.03.2025 (Amount in T Crore)

Standard Non-Performing Total
Total Sub- Doubtful | Loss | Total Non-
Standard | Standard Performing
Advances Advances
Gross Standard Advances and NPAs
Opening Balance 91.64 1.30 1.73 | 0.02 3.05 94.72
Add: Additions during the year
Less: Reductions during the year*®
Closing balance
*Reductions in Gross NPAs due to:
i) Upgradation
ii) Recoveries (excluding recoveries from
upgraded accounts)
iii) Technical/ Prudential Write-offs
v) Write-offs other than those under (iii) above
Provisions (excluding Floating Provisions)
Opening balance of provisions held 0.52 3.47 1.73 0.00 5.72 5.72
Add: Fresh provisions made during the year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3.40 3.40
Less: Excess provision reversed/ Write-off loans 0.00 3.47 1.73 0.00 5.20 5.20
Closing balance of provisions held 0.52 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3.40
Net NPAs
Opening Balance 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00
Add: Fresh additions during the year 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00
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Less: Reductions during the year 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00
Closing Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00
Floating Provisions

Opening Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00
Add: Additional provisions made during the year 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00
Less: Amount drawn down during the year 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00
Closing balance of floating provisions 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00

Ratios (in per cent) Current Year Previous Year
Gross NPA to Gross Advances 2.45% 4.29 %
Net NPA to Net Advances 0.00% 0.00%
Provisions Coverage Ratio $ 107.91% 115.53%

$ Total Provisions/Gross NPA*100

b) Sector-wise Advances and Gross NPAs

(Amount in ¥ Lakh)

Sr. Sector Current Year Previous Year
No.
i) Priority Sector Outstanding | Gross | Percentage of | Outstanding | Gross Percentage of
Total NPAs Gross NPAs Total NPAs | Gross NPAs to
Advances to Total Advances Total Advances
Advances in in that Sector
that Sector
a | Agriculture and allied 693.80 | 25.29 3.65% 2059.35 | 26.18 1.27%
activities
b | Advances to industries 1512.75 83.36 5.51%
sector eligible as priority 1717.79 5.05 0.29%
sector lending
c | Services 2516.36 131.8 5.24% 274.02 | 152.82 55.77%
d Personal loans 0.00 0.00 0.00%
e | Others 1755.23 | 76.64 4.37% 2815.92 18.40 0.65%
Sub - total (i) 6683.18 | 238.79 13.55% 6662.04 | 280.76 63.20%
1)} Non-priority Sector 0.00 0.00 0.00
a Agljlc.u_lture and allied 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
activities
b Industry 0.00 0000 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00%
c Services 0.00 0000 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00%
d Personal loans 0.00 0000 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00%
e Others 3923.1 21.15 0.54% 2810.61 24.69 0.88%
Sub -Total (ii) 3923.1 21.15 0.54% 2810.61 24.69 0.88%
Total (1 + 1) 10606.28 | 259.94 14.09% 9472.65 | 305.45 64.08%

*Banks shall also disclose in the format above, sub-sectors where the outstanding advances exceeds 10 percent of the
outstanding total advances to that sector. For instance, if a bank’s outstanding advances to the mining industry exceed
10 percent of the outstanding total advances to ‘Industry’ sector it shall disclose details of its outstanding advances to

mining separately in the format above under the ‘Industry’ sector.

c) Details of accounts subjected to restructuring: - NIL

Agri & allied Corporates (excluding MSME) | Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises (WSME) | Retail (excluding agriculture and MSME) Total
Activity
Current | Previous | Current | Previous | Current Previous Current | Previous | Current | Previous
Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year

Standard

Number of borrowers
Gross Amt.
(X crore)
Provision
held
(X crore)

Sub-standard

Number of borrowers
Gross Amt
(X crore)
Provision
held
(X crore)

Doubtful

Number of b
Gross Amt.
(X crore)
Provision
held
(X crore)

Total

Number of &
Gross Amount
(X crore)
Provision held
(¥ crore)

NIL
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d) Fraud accounts

Current year | Previous year
Number of frauds reported 0.00 0.00
Amount involved in fraud (X crore) 0.00 0.00
Amount of provision made for such frauds (X crore) 0.00 0.00
Amount of Unamortized provision debited from ‘other reserves’ as at the end 0.00 0.00
of the year (% crore)

e) Disclosure of transfer of loan exposures

Details of stressed loans transferred during the year( to be made separately for loans

classified as NPA and SMA)

To
permitted
transferees

(all amounts in Zcrore) To ARCs

To other transferees
(please specify)

No: of accounts

Aggregate principal outstanding of loans
transferred

Weighted average residual tenor of the loans
transferred

Net book value of loans transferred(a the time
of transfer)

Aggregate consideration

Additional consideration realized in respect of
accounts transferred in earlier years

NIL

Details of loans acquired during the year

(all amounts in% crore)

From SCBs, RRBs, UCBs, StCBs, DCCBs,
AlFls, SFBs and NBFCs including Housing
Finance Companies(HFCs)

From ARCs

Aggregate principal outstanding of loans
acquired

Aggregate consideration paid

Weighted average residual tenor of loans
acquired

NIL

5. Exposures
a) Exposure to real estate sector

(Amount in ¥ Crore)

Category Current year | Previous Year
i) Direct exposure
a) Residential Mortgages — Lending fully secured by mortgages on residential
property that is or will be occupied by the borrower or that is rented. Individual 15.43 12.22
housing loans eligible for inclusion in priority sector advances shall be shown
separately. Exposure would also include non-fund based (NFB) limits.
b) Commercial Real Estate — Lending secured by mortgages on commercial
real estate (office buildings, retail space, multipurpose commercial premises,
multifamily residential buildings, multi tenanted commercial premises, 24.99 21.28
industrial or warehouse space, hotels, land acquisition, development and
construction, etc.). Exposure would also include non-fund based (NFB) limits;
c) Investments in Mortgage-Backed Securities (MBS) and other securitized
exposures —
i. Residential
ii. Commercial Real Estate
iii) Indirect Exposure Fund based and non-fund-based exposures on National 0.00 0.00
Housing Bank and Housing Finance Companies. 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector 40.42 33.50

b) Unsecured Advances

(Amount in X crore)

Particulars

Current year | Previous Year

Total unsecured advances of the bank

0.92 0.64

Out of the above, amount of advances for which intangible securities such
as charge over the rights, licenses, authority, etc. have been taken

Estimated value of such intangible securities
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6 Concentration of deposits, advances, exposures and NPAs
a) Concentration of deposits

(Amount in X crore)

Particulars Current year Previous Year
Total deposits of the twenty largest depositors 18.30 14.74
Percentage of deposits of twenty largest depositors to total deposits of the bank 8.39% 7.10%

b) Concentration of advances*

(Amount in X crore)

Particulars

Current year

Previous Year

Total advances to the twenty largest borrowers

26.74

23.86

Percentage of advances to twenty largest borrowers to total advances of the bank

25.21%

25.19%

*Advances have been computed based on credit exposure i.e. funded and non-funded limits including derivative
exposures where applicable. The sanctioned limits or outstanding, whichever are higher, shall be reckoned.
However, in the case of fully drawn term loans, where there is no scope for re-drawal of any portion of the

sanctioned limit; banks may reckon the outstanding as the credit exposure.
c) Concentration of exposures

Amount in  crore)

Particulars

Current year

Previous Year

Total exposure to the twenty largest borrowers/customers

22.33

27.99

Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest borrowers/ customers to
the total exposure of the bank on borrowers/ customers

21.05%

19.30%

d) Concentration of NPAs

(Amount in ¥ Crore)

Particulars

Current year

Previous Year

Total Exposure to the top twenty NPA accounts

2.59

212

Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest NPA exposure to total Gross NPAs

2.44%

0.51%

7. Transfers to Depositor Education and Awareness Fund (DEA Fund)

(Amount in X Crore )

Sr.No. Particulars Current year Previous Year
i) Opening balance of amounts transferred to DEA Fund 0.46 0.45
i) Add: Amounts transferred to DEA Fund during the year 1.02 0.02
iiii) Less: Amounts reimbursed by DEA Fund towards claims 0.003 0.01
iv) Closing balance of amounts transferred to DEA Fund 1.48 0.46

8. Disclosure of complaints

a) Summary information on complaints received by the bank from customers and from the Offices of

Ombudsman.
Sr.No. Particulars | Previous Year | Current year
Complaints received by the bank from its customers
1. Number of complaints pending at beginning of the year
2. Number of complaints received during the year
3 Number of complaints disposed during the year
3.1 Of which, number of complaints rejected by the bank
*4., Number of complaints pending at the end of the year NIL
Maintainable complaints received by the bank from Office of Ombudsman
5. Number of maintainable complaints received by the
bank from Office of Ombudsman
51 Of 5, number of complaints resolved in favour of the
bank by Office of Ombudsman
5.2 Of 5, number of complaints resolved through NIL
conciliation/mediation/advisories issued by Office of
Ombudsman
53 Of 5, number of complaints resolved after passing of
Awards by Office of Ombudsman against the bank
6. Number of Awards unimplemented within the NIL
stipulated time (other than those appealed)

the Scheme.

Note: Maintainable complaints refer to complaints on the grounds specifically mentioned in Integrated
Ombudsman Scheme, 2021 (Previously Banking Ombudsman Scheme, 2006) and covered within the ambit of

9. Disclosure of penalties imposed by the Reserve Bank of India

(Amount in ¥ Crore)

Regulation Act, 1949. Dt. 18/11/2024

Sr. Particulars Amount
No.
01. | Non-compliance with certain directions issued by RBI on ‘Interest Rate on Deposits’. This 0.005

penalty has been imposed in exercise of powers vested in RBI, conferred under the
provisions of section 47A(1)(c) read with sections 46(4)(i) and 56 of the Banking
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10. Other Disclosures

a) Business ratios

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

i) Interest Income as a percentage to Working Funds

ii) Non-interest income as a percentage to Working Funds

iii) Cost of Deposits(Average )

iv) Net Interest Margin

v) Operating Profit as a percentage to Working Funds

vi) Return on Assets

vii) Business (deposits plus advances) per employee (in ¥ Crore)
viii) Profit per employee (in ¥ crore)

5.69
0.11
5.33
213
2.38
0.42
8.76
8.65

4.66
0.1
4.76
2.14
2.99
0.74
8.86
8.82

b) Bank assurance business

(Amount. in X Crore)

Sr.No. Particulars Current Year Previous Year

1 Commission on PMJJBY 0.00 0.00
2 Commission on PMSBY 0.00 0.00
3 Commission on General Insurance Business 0.0017 0.0021

.c) Marketing and distribution

Details of fees/remuneration received in respect of the marketing and distribution

function (excluding bank assurance business) undertaken by the Bank. NIL

d) Disclosures regarding Priority Sector Lending Certificates (PSLCs)
There is no sales or purchases of Priority Sector Lending

Sr. Particulars---Category PSLCs ---Amount

No. Current Previous
Year Year

1 Priority Sector lending NIL NIL

2 Weaker Section Advances NIL NIL

3 Micro Finance NIL NIL

e) Provisions and contingencies

(Amount in % crore)

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Provision for NPI 0.00 0.00
Provision for NPA 2.80 0.45
Provision made towards Income Tax 1.23 1.30
Other Provision and Contingencies 0.00 0.00
Overdue Interest Reserve 0.11 0.09
Provision for special reserve u/s 36(1)(viia) of The I.T. Act,1961 0.00 0.45

f) Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium

(Amount in X Crore)

Sr. Particulars Current Previous
No. Year Year

I Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium 0.30 0.29
li Arrears in payment of DICGC premium 0.00 0.00

g) Disclosure of facilities granted to directors and their relatives

(Amount in ¥ Crore)

Particulars Current Previous
Year Year
Advance to directors, their relatives, companies/firm in which they are interested. Nil Nil
Fund Based
Overdraft against Fixed Deposits to Directors 0.12 0.12
Housing Loan to Managing Director 0.48 0.57
Non Fund Based 0.00 0.00
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Il Other Disclosures:
11. Information in terms of Accounting Standards:

(i) As per Reserve Bank of India (RBI) guidelines on Accounting Standard (AS)-17 “Segment
Reporting”, business segment has been Recognized as the ‘Primary Reporting Segment’. The
business segment comprises of “"Treasury”, “Retail Banking” and “Other Banking Operations”. The
disclosure in terms of AS-17 is as under:

SEGMENT REPORTING (AS-17)
(Amountin ¥ crore)

. Corporate / .
Business Treasury Wholesale Retail Banking Other _Bankmg Total
Segments . Business
Banking

Particulars C.Y. P.Y. C.Y. P.Y. C.Y. P.Y. Cc.Y. P.Y. Cc.Y. P.Y.
Revenue 8.01 3.60 0.00 0.00 | -8.42 -2.83 3.61 2.23 3.20 3.00
Result
Unallocated - -
expenses
Operating profit 12.11 7.23
Income taxes 3.03 0.0
Extrgordlnary NIL } .
profit / loss
Net profit 3.20 3.00
Other 0.00 |  0.00
information:
Segment assets 11.05 | 77.78 0.00 0.00 | 61.85 | 300.29 | 269.93 |-52.14 325.93
Unallocated 0.00 0.00
assets
Total assets 342.83 | 325.93
Segment liabilities | 11.05 | 77.78 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 61.85 | 300.29 | 269.93 |-52.14 | 342.83 | 325.93
L_Jna_l_lc_;cated 0.00 0.00
liabilities
Total liabilities 342.83 | 325.93

The Bank does not have any operations/ activities which can be classified as '‘Geographical Segment’
as "Secondary Reporting Segment” in terms of AS-17

The bank does not have any operations/activities which can be classified as 'Geographical Segment’ as
"Secondary Reporting Segment” in terms of AS-17.

Treasury Operations: Treasury operations for the purposes of Segment Reporting under AS-17 “Segment
Reporting” consist of the entire investment portfolio i.e. dealing in government and other securities and Money
market operations, if any. The revenue of the treasury segment primarily consists of interest income on the
investment portfolio.
Retail Banking: Retail banking operations for the purposes of Segment Reporting under AS-17 “Segment
Reporting” consist of exposures to individual borrower or group of borrowers which does not exceed

*5.00 crores.

Allocation of Segment Cost:
Expenses that are directly attributable to a particular segment have been allocated to the respective
segment
Expenses that are not directly attributable to a particular segment have been allocated either

i. In proportion of Business carried out/managed or

ii. In approximate proportion of the segment result of a particular segment based on the last year

trend or
iii. On the basis of average cost of the business of the particular segment.

Unallocated Expenses, Unallocated Assets and Unallocated Liabilities:
The expenses, assets and liabilities which cannot be allocated to a particular segment either directly or

as per proportionate attribution have been reported as unallocated expenses, unallocated assets and
unallocated liabilities respectively.

*In absence of specific detailed bifurcation of liabilities assumed for specific segment, segment liabilities
have been recognized only to the extent of assets of that particular segment.

Part B: Geographic segments
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Domestic International Total
Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year
a) Reserve Nil
b) Assets

(ii) Accounting Standard 18 — Related party disclosures

a) Key Management Personnel

Disclosure under Accounting Standard 18 issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India read
with RBI guidelines, to the extent applicable, is given below:

(Amount In ¥ Crore)

Sr. | Particulars Current Year Previous Year
No. 2024-2025 2023-2024
Key Managerial Personnel (CEO & MD)
1 Name KAMLESH J. SHAH (CEO & MD)
2 Remuneration paid (Consolidated Salary & allowance) 0.0975 0.105
3 Housing Loan 0.48 0.57
4 Bank’s contribution towards the Provident Fund - -
5 Interest received on Housing Loan 0.0295 0.04
6 Saving Bank Deposit 0.00 0.00
7 Interest paid on Saving Bank deposits 0.00 0.000
Relatives of Key Managerial Personnel
1 Name NAYANA KAMLESH SHAH
2 Overdraft against Fixed Deposits 0.1275 0.12
3 Fixed Deposits 0.13 0.13
4 Interest received on Overdraft against Fixed Deposits 0.01 0.01
5 Saving Bank Deposit 0.00 0.00
6 Interest paid on Fixed Deposits 0.01 0.01

Accounting Standard 22- Accounting for Taxes on Income

The Bank has recognized Deferred Tax Assets/Liabilities (DTA/DTL) in accordance with Accounting Standard 22
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Particular

Current Year
2024-2025

Previous Year
2023-2024

depreciation as per Income Tax.

Deferred tax Liability on difference between book depreciation and

0.005

0.008

12. Factoring exposures Current Year - Nil
13. Intra-group exposures Current Year - Nil
14. Exposure to capital market Current Year - Nil
15. Risk category-wise country exposure Current Year - Nil
16. Market Value in the case of Central and State Government securities, PSU bonds is determined as per RBI

guidelines on the basis of the “Yield to Maturity” indicated by Financial Benchmark of India Pvt. Ltd. (FBIL).

17.
consequential adjustments, if any.
18.
them comparable with current year figure.
Signature to Note No. 1-18

FOR, R. S. Patel & Co.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN 107758W

Sd/-
(RAJAN S. PATEL)
PARTNER
M. NO. :- 101998
UDIN - 25101998BMGXKA1135
PLACE :- Ahmedabad
DATED: :- 29/05/2025

FOR AND BEHALF OF BOARD

Input Tax Credit and Goods, Service tax payable and TDS receivable are subject to reconciliation and

Previous year figures are re-grouped, rearranged and re-casted wherever considered necessary, to make

OF DIRECTORS

THE MANSA NAGARIK SAHAKARI BANK LTD.

Sd/-

Sd/-

(GOVINDBHAI A. PATEL) (SENDHABHAI G. PATEL)

CHAIRMAN

VICE-CHAIRMAN

Sd/-
(KAMLESHKUMAR J. SHAH)

C.E.O., M.D.
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Interest Rate applicable to all type of Savings,
Recurring and Term Deposits as per below mention from Date: -04/10/2023

Savings Deposit 3.00 %

Term & Recurring Deposits

Period / Term/ Time Interest Rate %
Normal | Bulk Deposit
14 Days To 90 Days 3.75% | I 15Lakh
91 Days To 180 Days 5.00 % | & Aboveor
181 Days To 365 Days 6.00 % | Senior Citizen

13 Months To 24 Months 6.75 % 7.25 %
25 Months To 36 Months 7.25 % 7.75 %
37 Months To 60 Months 7.50 % 8.00 %
61 Months To 108 Months | 6.75 % 7.25 %
Above 108 Months 6.25 % 6.75 %

¢ Deposits up to ¥ 5.00 lakh secured by insurance cover under DICGC.

oz u (uiu) divi Yeilol Urueil DICGC dlal sadl 2M3d 8.

Giosdil otilisla URRAUIG UM o1¥R (dI. 32.03.202U)

YHIYE {vYl - EY00

(5% T arani)

3 3¥009.01

3 29¢0VY.9Y

319u.g¢ | (el 3 QO€0E . (¢
3 320.00

CICENNERSRT] 1000.00 | al$d1 3fueq

Rosd A 2y §3
a3y Srere Rad

4
CRTDICERERCR ] T w3y |wmuel

4

4

4.0 | A8l

> Al AL, (NPA) T ue.e3dm sd BRuaH.suy 8.
> e ML, (NPA) 0.00% B.

> CRAR 2¢.09% ®.
> CDR(AL.A20NA) we.evy ®.

closoll AGIRIE dil5 AGIRIE EAlel AvIdIg] * Vi1 closai dilg] VldRSY/ UlAVIIEIG Vil SAR ULl of UG FSB”

“Banks have to upgrade themselves, or risk being burnt to the ground.”
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Bank Charges Applicable from Dt. 01/04/2024

Service Type

Charges

Draft/T.T./Pay Order

[A] Through Own Bank

Non Cash Cash up to Rs.49999.00

Rs.1.00 per
Rs.1000.00+GST

subject to minimum of
Rs.10.00 + GST

Rs 0.50 per Rs. 1000.00+GST

Subject to minimum of Rs.10.00
to maximum Rs. 150.00 + GST

[B] Issue of duplicate DD/Pay order
(in lieu of instrument)

Rs. 150.00 +GST+cost of Stamp paper for indemnity bond

[C] Cancellation/Revalidation of DD/ Pay Order

Rs.100.00+GST per instrument.

Out Station Chq Collection

Inward Bill Collection - IBC

Rs. 1.00 Per Rs. 1000.00 subject to minimum commission of Rs.
30.00 + Postage + Other bank charges + GST.

Outward Bill Collection - OBC

Rs. 1.00 per Rs. 1000.00 subject to minimum commission of Rs.
30.00 + Postage + Other bank charges + GST.

Postage Charges

Ordinary as actual Regd./Courier Rs. 30.00

RTGS

[A] RTGS [Inward] FREE
[B] RTGS [Outward] FREE
NEFT

[A] NEFT [Inward] FREE
[B] NEFT [Outward] FREE
ACH

[A] ACH Inward (Credit) FREE
[B] ACH Outward (Debit) FREE

[C] ECS Return

Rs. 100.00 uniformly per transaction for all reasons attributable to
the drawer + GST.

[D] ECS Mandate

Rs.100.00 Per certifying or verifying customer mandate + GST

Cheque Return Charges

[A] Local cheques [Inward]

Rs. 100.00 + GST.

[B] Local cheques [Outward]

Rs. 50.00 + GST.

Cheque book Issue

[A] Saving Account

First 15 cheque leaves free per annum there after
chq leaf + GST.

Rs. 1.00 per

[B] Current/Cash Credit Account

First 45 cheque leaves free per annum there after Rs.1.00 per chq
leaf + GST.

Issue of Duplicate statement

Rs. 10.00 per page+GST

Issue of Duplicate Pass Book

Rs. 50.00 per pass book+GST

Stop Payment Instruction

Rs. 100.00 per instrument (cheque) however (in case of series of
cheques) maximum Rs.100.00 + GST.

Account Closure

Savings Bank Account closed Rs. 100.00 + GST.
Current Account closed Rs. 250.00+GST

Loss of Token

Rs.30.00 per lost + GST.

Signature Verification/Attestation

Rs. 100.00 per signature + GST.

Balance/Interest Certificate FREE
No Dues Certificate FREE
Addition of Name FREE

Cash Handling Charges [Only CA/CC A/C.]

Rs. 50.00+GST Per lacs Per Day

Stationery [Folio] Charges

CA/SB A/c. per year Rs 100.00+GST

Solvency Certificate

Per Rs. 1.00 lac Rs. 100.00 and Minimum Rs. 100.00 and Maximum
Rs. 5000.00 + GST

Delay Stock/Book Debt Statement NIL
Inspection Fees FREE
ABB Transection Other Branch

Cash FREE
Transfer FREE
Clearing FREE
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2024-25

Disclosure of various information as required by the RBI Circular
No.UBD.CO.BP.PCB.52/12.05.01/2013-14 dated 25/03/2014 is as under: -

(Rs. In Lakh)
Sr. Particular As On
No. 31/03/2024 | 31/03/2025
01. | Movement Of CRAR:
a) Tier | Capital. 2092.76 2700.77
b) Tier Il Capital. 296.48 329.52
c) Capital Adequacy Ratio (CRAR) Total. 25.03% 28.07%
02. | Investments:
a) Books value of investments. 7216.93 7365.99
b) Face value of investments. 7329.68 7454.68
c) Market value of investments. 7226.34 7563.07
03. | Advance against real estate, construction business. 0.00 0.00
04. | Advance against housing. 1040.60 1464.53
05. | Advance against shares & debentures. 0.00 0.00
06. | Advance to directors, their relatives, companies/firms in which they are interested:
a) Fund based/Personal Loan. 0.00 0.00
b) Non-Fund based (Guarantees, L/C etc.). 0.00 0.00
07. | Cost of Deposits:-Average cost of deposits 4.76% 5.33%
08. | NPAs: -
a) Gross NPAs. 305.45 259.92
b) Gross NPAs to Gross Advances %. 3.22% 2.45%
c) Net NPAs. 0.00 0.00
d) Net NPAs to Gross Advances %. 0.00% 0.00%
Movement In NPAs: -
a) Gross NPA at the beginning of the year. 413.31 305.45
Add : Addition during the year. 372.40 270.86
Less: Reduction during the year. 480.26 316.39
At the end of the year Gross NPAs. 305.45 259.92
b) Net NPA at the beginning of the year. 0.00 0.00
Add : Addition during the year. 0.00 0.00
Less: Reduction during the year. 0.00 0.00
At the end of the year Net NPAs 0.00 0.00
09. | Profitability :
a) Interest income as a percentage of working funds. 5.85% 5.69%
b) Non-interest income as a percentage of working funds. 0.14% 0.41%
c) Operating profit as a percentage of working funds. 3.75% 1.30%
d) Returns on Assets. 0.93% 0.94%
e) Business (Deposit + Advances) per employee. 886.23 876.00
f)  Profit per employee. 8.82 8.65
10. | Provision made towards NPAs & depreciation in investments.
a) NPAs provision. 518.75 339.71
b) Required NPAs provision. 145.95 208.13
c) Investments provision. 593.96 716.96
d) Standard Assets provision. 52.00 52.00
11. | Movement in provision:
a) Towards NPAs. 41.27 -565.00
b) Towards depreciation on investments. 24.36 117.41
c) Towards standard assets. 0.00 0.0
12. | Foreign currency assets & liabilities: N.A.
(i) Assets 0.00 0.00
(ii) Liabilities 0.00 0.00
13. | Payment of DICGC premium: 26.52 29.55
14. | Penalty impose by RBI - 0.50
15. | Restructured Accounts - -

“Financial Security and independence are like a
Three legged stool resting on savings, insurance and investment”

The Mansa Nagarik Sahakari Bank Ltd.
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Hon'ble Chief Minister
Government of Gujarat
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